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Dana Swanson

From: Lynda Merrill

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 5:09 PM

To: Dana Swanson

Subject: Special Closed Session Meeting , 1/30/23, City Manager Scott Collins, Highest Regards

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear Dana, please forward this letter of appreciation for our City Manager Scott Collins
to Mayor Wixom and Councilmembers for the Special Closed Session Meeting of Jan.30,
2023, Correspondence

Dear Mayor Wixom and Councilwomen,

It is with great sadness we read our City Manager Scott Collins will no longer work for us.
He is by far the best City Manager we have ever had. His dedication to the needs of the
citizens of Morro Bay has been overwhelming. He performed his duties with such
professionalism and ease it was difficult to follow all of his many accomplishments. His six
years came at an especially challenging time with the massive WRF project,(which was
finished before the terrible flooding of the old plant!) the Covid Virus and untold
obstacles to overcome. He led our City Government through changes in department heads,
and all sorts of unexpected changes at City Hall administration. Scott has personally
responded to all the inquiries we have sent. He always answered our emails promptly.
Morro Bay will be losing a special man and a vital leader in Manager Collins.

We understand this afternoon the Special Closed session meeting is for ‘for evaluation’
so we ask that you all applaud his fine efforts for our City and reward him accordingly.

We are sending our highest regards for Manager Collins,
Respectfully,
Lynda and Frank Merrill
MB
40 year Citizens





